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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

January &, 1957
Lk - LT~ g

Mr. Edward N. Ketchum
Berger, Briggs & Company
215 Third Strest, SW
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

This refers to your letter of December 28th in which you
requssted a release for the bond of C. M. Page and J. L. Davis.

On September lith we wrote you a letter with which we enclosed
& letter from Mr. Emery C., Arneld, Supervisor of our Astec Office.
Mr. Arnold's letter indicated that he was holding up approval of
Porm C~110 showing the transfer of ownership of the Page and Davis
well o0 Mslborne Petroleum Company for the filing of Form C-103 and
C-105. Accerding to our records, we have not been advised by Mr.
Arnold's Office that the status of the well has changed since that
time.,

Upon receipt of the approved Form C~110 from Mr. Arnold we
will proceed with the release of the bend.

Very truly yours,

Ae L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary - Director

o
C-Mr. Emery Amold

120 East Chaco
Astec, New Mexico
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